STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION

ADDENDUM NO. 1
for
PAVEMENT REPAIR AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS
PROJECT NO. HWY-OM-2011-37

The following amendment shall be made to the Bid Documents:

A. PRE-BID CONFERENCE MINUTES

Pre-bid conference minutes and attendance sheet are attached for your information.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its receipt in
the space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal.

Addendum No. 1
1/26/2011



STATE OF HAWAII |
DEPARTMENT QF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION
DESIGN BRANCH
HIGHWAY DESIGN SECTION
601 KAMOKILA BOULEVARD, ROOM 609
KAPOLEI, HAWAII 96707-2023

PRE-BID CONFERENCE MINUTES
601 KAMOKILA BOULEVARD, ROOM 609
KAPOLEI, HAWAII 96707-2023
JANUARY 21, 2011

PROJECT: PAVEMENT BEPAIR AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS

ISLAND OF OAHU

PROJECT NUMBER: HWY-OM-2011-37

Pre-Bid Conference began at 10:00 AM and was opened by stating it is an open-ended project and
that this conference would answer any questions related to the project.

1.

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Will traffic control and temporary markings be incidental?

Yes, these itemns are incidental to Section 401 — Hot Mix Asphalt Pavement,
except for the Electronic Message Board which has its own line item.

Will HDOT issue work orders for an entire route or break it up on an as-needed
basis?

Work orders will specify the scope of work. The scope could be for specific
sections only or it could be for an entire route.

Do we need to provide site-specific traffic control plans?
The Field Engineer may require site-specific traffic control plans.

Are public notices for each work order or work site required? Do we need to
notify every homeowner/business owner adjacent to the work site?

Public notices are not required for each work order. The Contractor must notify
every homeowner/business owner adjacent to the work site.

Who is the Field Engineer?
Ryan Nakata is the Highways Division Field Engineer.
Will staging areas be provided?

You can request these areas through the Field Engineer.
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7. Question: Do we need permits, such as for staging and performing work within the State
right-of-way, for each work site?

Response: Yes. Obtain permits from the Qahu District Office permits counter.
8. Question:  What does “respond within 48 hours notice” mean?

Response: It means to acknowledge the work request to the Highways Division Field
Engineer.

9. Question:  Will the permanent striping be done under another contract?
Response: Yes.

10.  Question: Does the Prime Contractor Supervisor have to remain on-site with the
Subcontractor?

Response: The Prime Contractor is not required to be on-site with its subcontractors, but will
be responsible for ali actions by its subcontractors.

11.  Question: s it possible to have a combination of work items in one work order?
Response: Yes.

12.  Question: Do you know where the targeted areas of work will be?
Response: No, they are island-wide.

13.  Question:  Will there be short-supply provisions?
Response: No.

14, Question: s price escalation allowed in the 2™ and 3™ years?

Response: No, the 2" and 3" years have the same pricing as the 1st year of the contract.

Pre-Bid Conference concluded at 10:17 AM.



PAVEMENT REPAIR AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS
PROJECT NO. HWY-OM-2011-37

PRE-BID MEETING
JANUARY 21, 2011

10:00 AM
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